MISSOURI

Division of Environmental Quality

Y DEPARTMENT OF Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report

M4 NATURAL RESOURCES

Air Pollution Control Program For ALL REGIONS - 02/16/2016 to 03/15/2016

Number of Concerns Received RE:
Asbestos
Burning
Fugitive Dust
Odors
Particulate

Toxics
Other

Of the above, 12 concerns involved multiple emissions.

Total of Concerns Received:.
Number of Investigations of Concerns:
Received during report period.

Received prior to report period.

Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:

26

10

18

57

44

52

7

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection

activities that occurred during the reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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% MISSOURI Note: **Concern Info* refers to the information provided to the
n DEPARTMENT OF department by the concerned party. The information seeks to
, P IUURAL B, accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the
legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Concern Initials NOV
KCRO 2016-02-16 2015-10-28 Harrison Apartments Sedalia Pettis Asbestos CwW
Concern No. 24533 Concern Info Caller is worried about the cleanup at the Harrison Apartments demolition site. Caller reports that water has not been applied to the debris and he

can see dust being generated.
Comments No additional violations of the Air Conservation Laws were observed during the investigation. The APCP will determine enforcement actions from the prior violations.

KCRO 2016-02-25 2016-02-01 Richmond South Waste Water T Richmond Ray Air Odors / Water Odors CwW

Concern No. 26037 Concern Info Jesse Jefferson of Richmond Missouri called in and stated that he was experiencing odors from the Richmond WWTF. He said that the odors
started on Friday January 28, around 17:00 hours.

Comments No violations of the Air Conservation Laws were observed during the investigation. No further action warranted at this time.

KCRO 2016-02-16 2016-02-10 Bryce Soendker Dover Lafayette Burning CwW

Concern No. 26073 Concern Info Bryce Soendker is burning his household trash with his poultry litter. The burning takes place at all hours and has a bad odor. Caller has spoken to
the county sheriff and has not gotten help. Caller has asked neighbor to stop burning and nothing has worked.

Comments The investigation found no evidence that anything other than vegetation was burned. No violations of the Air Conservation Laws were observed during the investigation. No further
action warranted at this time.

KCRO 2016-02-18 2016-02-10 Commodity Transport Specialist Rayville Ray Color of Water / Air
Odors
Concern No. 26083 Concern Info CP recently purchased property that previously belonged to Dan Knoll and his company Canyon Creek Properties. According to CP, Mr. Knoll sold

wet corn gluten and rotten corn gluten from this location, and he was in trouble before with DNR for the horrible smells coming from his property. Mr.
Knoll passed away last year and the property was divided in two. CP purchased half of the property this past fall and has noticed a putrid smell from
the back property when cutting the brush. CP states that one of the former workers for Mr. Knoll told him that the rotten corn gluten was dumped into
a pond on the property which turned the water black, sludge-like, and putrid. Last summer, they cut a dike on the pond and let the rancid water pour
out (CP called it sludge), which then entered CP's property. He's not sure if anyone has been informed at DNR but he didn’t think that this was a
normal process. He's more than willing to help the inspector assigned to this.

Comments Standard water quality violations determined, refer to inspection report for required actions.

KCRO 2016-02-18 2016-02-11 Lori Young Excelsior Estates Ray Burning DR

Concern No. 26089 Concern Info Lawson Fire responded to a fire last night. They have been out to the same property in December to put out a similar fire. ltems identified in the fire
include, bags of wood and construction debris, household waste, propane canisters, and other misc. It is unsure who exactly is responsible for the
fires but he knows Ms. Lori Young has at least some involvement. Her house is being remodeled little and it is believe the waste being burned is from
her house.

Comments ©Open burning in violation of Missouri regulations was observed. Ms. Young admitted to burning countertops, but the responsible party for the other construction and demolition waste
could not be determined. Also, Ms. Young stated that permission was given by the mayor to burn household trash. A letter of warning will be issued along with fact sheets and the
open burn regulation.
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% MISSOURI Note: **Concern Info* refers to the information provided to the
n DEPARTMENT OF department by the concerned party. The information seeks to
: P IUURAL B, accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the
legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Concern Initials NOV
KCRO 2016-02-23 2016-02-16 Sure Coat Sedalia Pettis Fugitive Dust / Storm DR
Water
Concern No. 26091 Concern Info While departing Sedalia Monday, February 15, 2016, via North Ohio Avenue, | observed on the west side of the road a technician sandblasting a

metal rack or large part in the open area behind the company building. The technician appeared to be wearing a protective suit and helmet. The
blasting dust appeared to be piled 2-3ft high which may indicate that the process has been ongoing.

| did not stop and make contact with the company.

Comments Fugitive dust was observed leaving the site. No concerns have been made against the facility, and the facility plans to start construction in March on a building to house sandblasting
activities. A letter of warning will be issued requesting a compliance plan to resolve fugitive dust.

On February 23, 2016, | responded to the above concern. Upon arrival to 1505 Ohio Ave, there was a worker outside sandblasting a metal frame. | observed fugitive dust leaving the
property boundary to the south where there is a tree trimming and wood chipping business next door to the facility. No one was available a the tree trimming business.

| spoke with John Cornell, manager of Sure Coat. | explained my visit. | asked if they always sandblast outside, and he said yes. | told him that fugitive dust from the sand blasting
was leaving their property boundary, and | asked if they planned on moving the process inside the building. Mr. Cornell told me that they were going to start building construction for
the sandblasting either the beginning or toward the end of March. | suggested that before they start construction on the building that they contact APCP permitting to make sure they
don't need a dust collection system.

| asked if he had a permit for storm water or if any inspector from water had been out to the facility. He told me that waste water was out there and that there was no toxins in the
water. | saw no indication of run off toward Ohio Ave.
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% MISSOURI Note: **Concern Info* refers to the information provided to the
n DEPARTMENT OF department by the concerned party. The information seeks to
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KCRO 2016-02-18 2016-02-16 George Hancock Platte City Platte Burning CcOo
Concern No. 26188 Concern Info |received a call this afternoon from Larry Bigus with Central Platte Fire Protection District. Someone within the district called him about her neighbor

burning trash. He did not get her name, but her phone number is 816-225-0289 and she lives at 15151 Kirk Avenue. The person burning lives at
15191 Kirk Avenue.

Comments An on-site investigation was attempted, but the property owner was not home. The property owner was later contacted by telephone. The property owner denied open burning, but a
burn barrel was observed from the highway. An LOW will be issued to formally advise the property owner of the burning regulations, including the prohibition from burning residential
waste in a non-agriculturally zoned area of Platte County.

An on-site investigation will be conducted if further concerns are received.

On 2/17/2016 at 1:15pm | called the CP. She stated that the RP burns all their household waste in a burn barrel in the back yard. She stated that the RP does not set trash out for the
city to collect any longer. The burning used to only occur at night, but recently has been occurring in the afternoon, between 3-5pm. CP believes the last burn took place on 2/11/16 or
2/12/16, and occurs once a week on average. CP stated that the neighborhood they are located in is outside of city limits, but is not zoned for agricultural use. CP stated that the fire
department told her that they would not be responding to the trash fire. CP asked me to explain the open burning regulation to her, because the information she found on the website
was slightly confusing. | did so, and also offered to email her the information as well. | told her | would be responding to the concern on 2/18/16. CP stated that there are several
people living at the RP address, and she is not sure if they are home during the day or not.

On February 18, 2016, at 12:30 p.m., | arrived at the RP address. | knocked on the front door. There were dogs barking behind the door; | waited a few minutes, and there was no
answer. | left factsheets (PUB02047, PUB2070), a copy of the regulation, and my business card with a note to call me in the door. | proceeded to the CP's address; | gave an update
on the situation, let them know that no one was home but that | left information in the door. | told CP | would be trying to find a phone number for the RP, and if | did not hear from
them | would revisit the site. | told CP to let me know if burning continues before she hears from me. CP stated that the RP had cleaned up the area some since she called the fire
department. | told CP | would follow-up as information came available.

On February 19, 2016, at 1:10 p.m., | received a voicemail from a woman stating she was calling in regards to a business card left in her doorway. She did not leave a name.
On February 23, 2016, | received an email from CP stating that the RP had burned trash on Sunday afternoon.
On February 24, 2016, | returned RP call. There was no answer, but her recording said her name was Michelle Hancock. | left a voicemail.

On February 24, 2016, at 11:15 a.m., Ms. Hancock called me back. | went over the information | left with her in detail and explained the regulations and requirements to her. She
would not admit to burning residential waste in the back yard. | told her | was going to issue a Letter of Warning (LOW). | told her that because we received a concern about the
burning, it is likely that if they continue to burn we will receive more concerns. She asked me why the zoning of agriculture vs. residential would make a difference in what they could
burn. | explained that the rule was written that way to protect the respiratory health of people living in populated areas, i.e. neighborhoods like the one she lived in. After our phone
conversation, | emailed the CP to let her know | would be issuing an LOW and to please let us know if the burning continues. RP confirmed she was the property owner, and
confirmed mailing address.

KCRO 2016-03-15 2016-02-18 Russ and Theresa Denney Liberty Clay Burning CcOo

Concern No. 26189 Concern Info RP is burning during fire warnings (night of Feb 17). The smoke is very thick and irritating. RP is using gasoline to burn a stump in his front yard and
has been trying to burn it on and off for months. RP is burning bags of trash and possibly yard waste in the yard. They are burning multiple times a
week, sometimes all day.

Comments Burning appeared to be recreational. No violations observed.
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KCRO 2016-02-23 2016-02-22 E & S Rock Holden Johnson Fugitive Dust SN
Concern No. 26255 Concern Info Caller called and stated that he was dusted out today by E and S Rock. He thinks that he facility has stopped using water to keep the dust down. The

caller hung up on me before | could get the rest of the information. | have investigated this facility many times before with the same concerned party
so | was able to finish the rest of the concern form out.

Comments No violations were noticed during the investigation.
| arrived around 10 a.m. on February 23, 2016. The wind was out of the northeast, the same direction the wind was out of the previous day when the caller called in the concern. |

stayed near the CP's house were | could see both the quarry and the house. No fugitive emissions were noticed. | stayed for approximately an hour. | came back later that afternoon
and still no fugitive emissions were noticed. | met with the facility and the facility had updated watering records.

KCRO 2016-03-15 2016-02-23 Blue River Wastewater Treatme Kansas City Jackson Air Odors DR

Concern No. 26270 Concern Info Caller reports that employees at Union Pacific's railyard have been complaining about excessive odors from the wastewater treatment plant. Odors
were bad yesterday morning and this morning. Odors tend to be worst early morning.

Comments No excessive odors were detected.

On March 15, 2016, | along with Seth Norcross responded to the above concern. Upon arrival to the Blue River Treatment Plant, there was no evidence of odor. Mr. Norcross
performed an air source inspection of the facility on the same date. We learned that the facility's new director and superintendent are being pro-active in bringing the facility out of dis-
repair. The digesters have not been cleaned in over 15 years, the incinerator will be replaced, and other maintenance will be performed on equipment.

| called the concerned party and gave them an update on what we found out, and | told her to call again if the odor comes back

KCRO 2016-03-08 2016-03-01 Joe Terry Rich Hill Bates Asbestos SN

Concern No. 26324 Concern Info Joe Terry is tearing down parts of an old building on E. Parkt st. in Rich Hill Mo. inside and outside of it. He is doing it at night so know one can see
him haul away the debris. The city told him to board it up for safety, he has not he has already removed the flooring from the first floor. He is
removing the pasade from the front of the building tonight. | have been told that there could be asbestos and led paint in this building. It would be
great if you could check to see if he has gotten his permits and had his building checked. Thank you

Comments No evidence of renovation or demolition was observed. Mr. Terry was informed of the asbestos requirements. No violations were noticed during the investigation.

| arrived in Rich Hill and went to the city hall. | met with Christopher Foster, who is the Emergency Management Director for the city. He was aware of the building and was able to
take me to it. We discussed what was happening with that building. He told me that no work had been done on the building so far. A stage 1 environmental assessment had been
conducted on the building. | told him that before any work was to be conducted that the owner needed to have an asbestos inspection done on the building and to send in a NESHAP
notification for demo/reno. He told me that he would ensure that this was done.

| talked to Mr. Joe Terry, the owner of the building, on March 9, 2016. He confirmed that no work had been done on the building. He assured me that all the proper steps would be
taken before any demo or renovation was conducted. The city was on him about getting the building tore down and is pressuring him to do so. He told the city that he had to go
through the proper steps before any work could be done.
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KCRO 2016-03-17 2016-03-02 Unknown St. Joseph Buchanan Residential Waste KT

Disposal / Burning

Concern No. 26410 Concern Info Sean Tompkins appears to be hauling waste to the property and burning it. The caller does not know when the last time the pile was burned. It has
been going for quite awhile. The caller first heard about it two weeks ago. The waste is residential. There is approximately one truck load of waste on
the burn pile right now that has not been burned. Drives White F-150 MO license 5CR-078. The caller said he has seen the truck loaded with waste.
Trash is now blowing offsite all over the neighborhood.

During the call the caller was outside of the property. A lady showed up and he spoke with her. | overheard her say that the waste was just coming
from the property and was not being hauled from offsite. The caller is certain that waste is being hauled to the property because of the quantity of
waste and because it was in the truck.

Concerned party has photos of waste and is a Buchanan County Code Enforcement Officer. He offered to accompany an investigator onsite.

Comments Clean-up ongoing, Mr. Martin will follow-up as needed.
On March 17, 2016, Mr. Ron Martin, with Buchanan County Codes Enforcement and | conducted an investigation into allegations of dumping at the above listed location. Mr. Martin
had visited the home prior to my arrival and contacted Mr. Sean Tomkins regarding the excessive amount of solid waste he had on the property. During the time of the investigation

on 3-17-16, much of the waste had been removed, and it appeared the clean-up efforts were still ongoing. There was a large truck with waste on the back and a skid steer pulled up
to a pile of waste with waste in the bucket.

Ron stated that he would check back by the residence in a week or so to check on progress and agreed to advise DNR on the situation as the need arises.

KCRO 2016-03-16 2016-03-07 Ronald Hill Turney Clinton Burning SN

Concern No. 26482 Concern Info This is a repeat issue. A caller said the Mr. Hill burned again on Thursday March 3, 2016. The caller said that the fire was really large and was still
smoldering and would probably continue to smolder for a while. Lathrop Fire Dept. responded to the fire.

Comments | contacted Chief David Eads on March 8, 2016. He has no pictures but is supposed to send me a copy of the incident report. The fire was too big for the fire department to put out. An
NOV will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation.

KCRO 2016-03-17 2016-03-07 Midwest Trans LLC Sedalia Pettis Burning SN KC16105
Concern No. 26483 Concern Info The KCRO received a fax from the Pettis County Fire Protection District in regards to an open burning concern.

The fire reports says, "Neighbors called in a large fire behind business, the fire consisted of a sea doo, tires, pallets, paint cans, and other building
materials."

Comments An NOV will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation. Items that were disposed of by open burning include: a jet ski, several tires, paint cans, and other refuse.

KCRO 2016-03-08  Unknown Lathrop Clinton Burning Ccw

Concern No. 26480 Concern Info New neighbor across the street routinely burns plastic, furniture, construction debris etc. Burning has stopped during dry conditions. No pattern to
occurrence. Burn pile is visible from road. DNR is CP's first contact

Comments
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KCRO 2016-03-15 2016-03-11 Richmond South Waste Water T Richmond Ray Air Odors CwW
Concern No. 26525 Concern Info Caller reports there was a strong sewage smell from the plant last night (March 10, 2016). He noticed the odor around 8 p.m. last night. There was

no wind, and he noticed the odor for about 30 minutes.

Caller also states that the discharge water will occasionally smell like detergent. Caller would like to know why the odors fluctuate so much and why
the discharge sometimes smells like detergent.

Comments No violations of the Air Conservation Commission Laws were observed during the investigation. No further action warranted at this time.

KCRO 2016-03-17 2016-03-11 Trent's BBQ Rich Hill Bates Burning (6{0)

Concern No. 26544 Concern Info CP states that he was walking his dog on 3/10/16 and noticed a pile of burned oil filters near the alley way behind (north of) "Trent's BBQ". CP states
he has photos of the burn. To the west of the restaurant is a car garage, CP believes that is where the filters came from.

According to GIS, both the plot where the restaurant and the garage are owned by the same individual.
Comments No violations observed.
| arrived on site 3/17/16. Upon arrival, it appeared as though the alley identified by CP was a private driveway; a truck was parked in it at the road on the east side. | drove around the

block; there is no entrance on the west side. The BBQ restaurant was closed, possibly out of business. There is a large wooden privacy fence between the garage and the restaurant.
No one was on site at either location. | looked through the fence slats and did not see any evidence of open burning from there. No violations observed.

KCRO 2016-03-22 2016-03-11 Unknown Trimble Clay Air Odors DR

Concern No. 26565 Concern Info Caller reports that there has been a very putrid odor coming from the northeast. They have talked with the neighbor to the north, and have
determined the smell is coming somewhere east or northeast of the neighbor's property. They have lived here for several years and have not smelled
anything like this before.

| explained that the odor was likely from land application and would likely be exempt from the odor regulation; however, | would have an inspector
drive through the area in an attempt to find the source.
Comments No excessive odors were detected during the investigation.

On March 22, 2016, | responded to the above concern. Upon arrival to 19501 Fightmaster Road, there was no evidence of any odor described by the concerned party. | drove around
the neighborhood and could not detect any odor. | then drove State Highway W and C where there were fields that were recently plowed and could not detect any odor from the fields.

| called the concerned party to tell her of my findings, and she told me that the odors only lasted for a week. | told her about the recent plowed fields and told her that could have been
where the odor came from. She told me that at the corner of C and W Highway were some piles of manure in the fields, and that could have been it . | agreed and told her that if the
odor came back to call in and we would be back out to investigate.
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KCRO 2016-03-14 Lee's Summit Resource Recover Lee's Summit Jackson Air Odors
Concern No. 26555 Concern Info Concern received via voicemail from COD phone.

CP states that on 3/14 at 8:20am odors from the Lee's Summit Resource Recovery park were so bad that they could not open their windows or bear
to stand outside. CP was not sure if the odors were from the landfill specifically or not. CP stated that the location where the odor was detected was
1/2 mile away in a neighborhood with children. CP states that this has been on going recently.

Comments

KCRO 2016-03-14  Freeman Presbyterian Church Freeman Cass Asbestos Cw

Concern No. 26567 Concern Info The caller reports observing volunteers from a church are removing siding from a church building and placing it on the ground. He states only
minimal PPE is being used even though he believes the material to be asbestos.

Comments

NERO 2016-02-17 2016-02-10 Scott Thiel Louisiana Pike Burning DB

Concern No. 26082 Concern Info Caller reports Scott Teal is burning C&D waste at a location off of Hwy UU near Louisiana. Mr. Teal owns a business where he cleans out houses

that have foreclosed. Instead of taking the waste to the landfill he waits until the pile is big enough and then burns it. Mr. Teal is burning today and
the smoke can be seen for miles.

Note: The caller wasn't sure how to spell the last name and was not sure of the business name.

Previously investigated OB at this property October 2013, LOW issued to Richard Scott Thiel, ACE# 16787. See file for details.
Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule. An informational letter is being sent.

NERO 2016-02-17 2016-02-11 Continental Cement Company Hannibal Ralls Air Odors DB

Concern No. 26087 Concern Info Caller stated that the air emissions from the stack today, and often, smells like burning electronics. He reports winds on this day are blowing towards
Hwy 79 and he lives in that area. Caller reported that he would like the department to investigate the odors because he believes that the local
population is breathing the company's pollution and that he knows if there is odor, then that means particulate is in the air.

Because the caller wanted to remain anonymous, | explained to him that he could call the NERO in 5-10 days and ask about the results of the
investigation.

Comments No violation of the odor rule, open burning rule, or incinerator rule was found at the time of investigation. No issues related to odors found during on-site inspection of facility. A report
will be sent to the facility.

NERO 2016-02-18 2016-02-15 City of Columbia Sanitary Landfil Columbia Boone Air Odors CB

Concern No. 26238 Concern Info The caller reports bad odors coming from the nearby Columbia Sanitary Landfill. The caller states that the odors are frequent, but are particularly bad
on this day (10:27 a.m., 2/15/16).

Comments No violation was found of the Missouri Air Conservation odor regulation at the time of the investigation. A letter will be sent to the complainant explaining the investigation results.
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NERO 2016-02-17 2016-02-16 Bradley Black Vandalia Ralls Asbestos DB
Concern No. 26220 Concern Info ©On February 12, the caller reports that a private landowner is tearing down a building that has asbestos shingles and is taking no precautions. It is

unknown whether the landowner is tearing down the building themselves or a contractor has been hired.

Comments No violation of the asbestos rule (structure exempt). An informational letter will be sent.

NERO 2016-02-18 2016-02-16 James Foster Lancaster Schuyler Open Dumps / Burning JE

Concern No. 26224 Concern Info Email states: _ _ _ _ _ o
"I have environmental concerns. There is a large collection of old tvs, toliets, old freezers, etc... There is also a large ‘junk’ pile with matresses, box

springs, insulation, old household debris etc.. that continually gets built up and burned once or twice a year. | also believe there is a water reservoir
on the west side of the junk pile."

Comments Violations of the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law were observed. A Letter of Warning is being sent to Mr. James Foster requiring the removal and proper disposal of all
regulated solid wastes on the property.

NERO 2016-02-18 2016-02-17 Diamond R Equipment Freeburg Osage Burning / Littering CB

Concern No. 26176 Concern Info Email states the following:
Large pile of boxes, wooden pallets and other trash is routinely tossed out the back door and left laying until they burn. Sometimes small pieces of

the cardboard is flying around across the highway when they burn their trash.

Comments A Letter of Warning will be issued to Jim Rehagen, Diamond R Equipment, for violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulations. An Open Burning Acknowledgement
Letter and landfill receipts will be required to return to compliance.

NERO 2016-02-25 2016-02-18 Unknown Kirksville Adair Air Odors CB

Concern No. 26230 Concern Info Caller reports that for the last 2 months during the coldest days there has been a strong decomposition odor from two fertilizer facilities (one in
Kirksville, one at Greentop). Odor smells like roadkill and is not rotting cover crop. Odor is less intense or undetectable during warmer weather. Odor
undetectable last 2 days.

Comments No violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulations.

NERO 2016-02-25 2016-02-19 Dooalittle Trailers Fulton Callaway Burning DB NE160015 -

Concern No. 26233 Concern Info Caller states, "I have a neighbor that's burning large quantities of treated lumber cutoffs on the end of County Rd 411 in Callaway County. It is
Doolittle Trailers that is burning it and they've been doing it for quite some time. | would like for somebody see about it."

Comments Violation of Open Burning and Solid Waste dumping rules. A Notice of Violation will be issued.
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NERO 2016-02-25 2016-02-19 Robert Lee New London Ralls Open Dumps / Burning DB
Concern No. 26236 Concern Info Caller states that Robert Lee is cleaning out the contents of a building that he owns located on the south edge of New London and dumping the

waste at his residence on the north side of New London. The waste is being removed from an old block warehouse building that is north of the grade
school on the south end of New London on Business Hwy 61. The waste consists of furniture and other "junk®.

The waste is being taken to Mr. Lee's property located at 16286 Business Hwy 61 on the north side of New London. The waste is being piled up on
the back side of his property and it appears he may be preparing to burn the waste.

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements. A Letter of Warning will be issued.

NERO 2016-02-29  Ben Gibson Kirksville Adair Burning SB
Concern No. 26316 Concern Info Email states Ben Gibson posted illegal burning of construction waste on Facebook. The burning took place on Friday, February 26, 2016.

https://m.facebook.com/story.php?story_fbid=10156557433775114&id=750360113

The above link/video cannot be opened on our computers.

Comments
NERO 2016-03-01 2016-03-01 Compton's Liquidation Ill, LLC Macon Macon Burning SB
Concern No. 26336 Concern Info Terrible smell coming from something Compton's store is burning inside their building, brownish white smoke coming from a stack near the back side

of the building near their loading dock. They have burned before and it always smells terrible, not sure if it's plastic or broken furniture or what that
they're burning. They burned last night around supper time.

Comments In violation of the Construction permit rule for operating an incinerator without a permit. Issue a Letter of Warning and ask for a response within 30 days.

NERO 2016-03-03 2016-03-03 Boone County Fire Department  Columbia Boone Asbestos DB NE160135 -

Concern No. 26404 Concern Info Caller reports the Boone County Fire Department Station 14 had recent water damage. Service Master out of Columbia responded and assisted with
the clean up. There has been some demolition and remodeling during this time. There are concerns about asbestos in the building being disturbed.
Caller states no asbestos inspection has taken place.

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a), Subpart M.

A Notice of Violation is being issued.

NERO 2016-03-07 2016-03-03 Ten Mile Harness Macon Macon Burning DB
Concern No. 26411 Concern Info Email states the following:

"Large pile of foam laying in yard. These people burn everything all the time but these large chunks of foam are smoldering & stink for days. | think
the foam came from the old house they tore down. | think they burned the house they tore down as well."

Date of Incident or Date First Noticed: Tuesday, March 1, 2016
Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements. A Letter of Warning will be issued.
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NERO 2016-03-03  Unknown Louisiana Pike Burning CB
Concern No. 26413 Concern Info Caller states truck loads of pallets are being hauled in to be burned just outside of Louisiana. They started burning at 1pm today and the burning is
still going on. They have burned pallets at this location in the past. Caller thinks the pallets are coming from St. Louis.
Comments
NERO 2016-03-08 2016-03-03 Unknown Boonville Cooper Air Odors PM
Concern No. 26450 Concern Info Caller reports by email on March 3, 2016; "I live in rural Cooper County, I've lived in the county most of my life. | believe in agriculture and the smells

that come with it. The poultry industry takes their waste and sells it to others to pile and spread. There is not a poultry barn around for miles. |
understand they have to get rid of the waste, but there has to be some type of additives to help with the smell. In the industry | work in, we have to
control our pollution and it is regulated. Is there a regulation for poultry waste? Is there an additive to help with the smell?"

Comments No violation of Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.165, Restriction of Emission of Odors.

NERO 2016-03-07 Pearson Roofing and Constructi  Greentop Schuyler Open Dumps BS

Concern No. 26427 Concern Info Email states: _ , _ _ _ _ B _
At the corner of Seventh and Washington Streets in Greentop, there is a house being remodeled/demolished. Construction and demolition waste is

piled in the yard as if to burn. A trailer on-site says Pearson Roofing and Construction and Seamless Guttering (unsure of actual business name, but
the name Pearson was visible), with a phone number of (660) 341-6909.

Comments

NERO 2016-03-07 Ronald Chrisman Marceline Linn Burning PM

Concern No. 26440 Concern Info Jim Schroeder, Linn County Health Department, called to report that Kevin Sharpe is concerned with burning being conducted by his brother-in-law,
Ronald Chrisman. Mr. Sharpe reports that Mr. Chrisman is burning plastics in his garage and the smell is causing problems for him. Mr. Chrisman
and Mr. Sharpe are neighbors.
Note: Jim Schroeder's phone number 660-258-7251, if needed

Comments

NERO 2016-03-23 2016-03-08 Ronald Hagan Fulton Callaway Burning DB

Concern No. 26449 Concern Info Citizen reports Mr. Hagan is once again bringing trailer loads of waste from off his property to openly burning in his back yard. Caller reports Mr.

Hagan has constructed a fence behind his house which obstructs the burning from neighbors. Caller reports Mr. Hagan consistently is burning at
midnight and that the smoke from the fires can be seen in the morning.

History: AP ACE #25246, LOW issued on Jan 11, 2016, violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3). Mr.
Hagan will not normally answer his phone. It took me numerous (6) trips at various hrs of the day to meet up with him. PMM

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule was found at the time of investigation. An informational letter is being sent.
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NERO 2016-03-16 2016-03-14 CRH Transportation Inc. Jefferson City Cole Burning DB
Concern No. 26576 Concern Info Caller stated that CRH Trucking on Horner Road (near Big Horn Drive) in Jefferson City burns something often in the early mornings at about 4-5 AM.
Flames can be higher than their building and the smoke is very thick and stinky. Flames can be seen north of the building on the west side of the
driveway.

Caller requested call back, wants to know if the burning is allowed after an inspector sees it.
Comments Unable to positively identify responsible party. An informational letter is being sent to CRH Transportation.

NERO 2016-03-16 2016-03-14 Red Rock Chillicothe Livingston Fugitive Dust PM

Concern No. 26579 Concern Info The report stated that Chuck Greaver with Chillicothe Code Enforcement has stated that the old Women's prison buildings that are being demolished
contain lead based paint and that the paint was to be removed and disposed of at a landfill that accepts Hazardous Materials. The report states that
only metals are being removed prior to demolition. The plaster walls have been taken down and pulverized. The dust from the demolition goes right
into the houses located on 2nd street in Chillicothe. The kids are coughing and the person filing the report is concern that this is due to lead paint
dust.

Comments At the time of the inspection, no violation of 10 CSR 10-6.170, Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin.

NERO 2016-03-16 2016-03-14 Unknown Norborne Carroll Air Odors SB

Concern No. 26590 Concern Info Caller stated individuals are releasing chemicals into the air which is causing throat and chest irritation. Caller stated this has been going on for the
past 30 months.

Comments Due to the lack of additional details from the complainant about the allegations, no further investigation will be conducted.

NERO 2016-03-16 2016-03-15 Darla McClanahan Mokane Callaway Burning DB
Concern No. 26580 Concern Info Ananonymous caller left a voice message at central office in Jefferson City. The voice message was relayed to NERO.

Caller reports people are burning illegal materials once per month. Currently, there is a pile of mattresses on the burn site.
Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule. An informational letter will be sent.

NERO 2016-03-15 Donna Blumhorst Marshall Saline Burning PM

Concern No. 26596 Concern Info ©On March 4, 2016, the City of Marshall Fire Department was dispatched to extinguish the open burning of unattended debris, rubbish, and trash that
had spread to surrounding vegetation on empty lot.

See incident #2016099, City of Marshall Fire Department, dated March 4, 2016. Faxed copy of report w/P. Muzio, NERO, MoDNR.
Comments

Thursday, April 14, 2016 50 Page 110f 19



% MISSOURI Note: **Concern Info* refers to the information provided to the
n DEPARTMENT OF department by the concerned party. The information seeks to
: P IUURAL B, accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the
legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Concern Initials NOV
SERO 2016-02-22 2016-02-19 Schuessler Excavating (Matt Sc  Perryville Perry Asbestos TR
Concern No. 26231 Concern Info (SP #7630)

Contractor was tearing down adjoining houses on 327 Shelby St., 326 Jackson St., and 330 S. Main St. with some houses containing asbestos siding
and was bringing some of the demolition material out to his farm 2.0 miles down PCR 702. Did he have asbestos inspection done for the adjoining
houses? Also tore out petroleum tanks at 1111 S. Perryville Blvd and left all possible contaminated material uncovered with the rain and snow runoff.

Comments | checked the asbestos demolition project database and | found that Mr. Schuessler had made proper notification of two demolition projects in Perryville (D7414-2015 and D7512-
2015). Both projects had been inspected by state-certified asbestos inspectors for the presence of asbestos. The residential project (D7512-2015) had involved asbestos. The gas
station demolition project (D7414-2015) did not involve asbestos-containing material. | telephoned Mr. Matt Schuessler on February 19, 2016, to discuss the residential demolition
project. Mr. Schuessler discussed that he had removed the asbestos-containing materials from the three residences involved. Mr. Schuessler stated that the asbestos-containing
materials were hauled to the landfill in Dexter. Mr. Schuessler further stated that the non-asbestos demolition wastes were taken to the Perry County Transfer Station and most of the
concrete from the building foundations was taken to his farm for disposal as clean fill. | requested and received solid waste receipts for the residential demolition project. The receipts
included one asbestos disposal receipt from Republic Services, Inc. with the destination of Lemons Landfill, 15250 Old Bloomfield Road, Dexter, MO 63841 and several invoices from
the Perry County Transfer Station,

321 N. Main-Suite 2, Perryville, MO as well as the monthly bill from the Perry County Transfer Station for December 2015.

No further action is necessary at this time.

SERO 2016-01-06 2016-02-19 City of Leadwood Leadwood St. Francois Asbestos TR SE164

Concern No. 26234 Concern Info (SP #7640) ' _ _ - _ _
another 2 weeks has passed and still nothing done with the building on the corner of east st and birch st in Leadwood, the mayor who also started

this mess and not gotten anyone to do the test on the building so the mess can be cleaned up says in a board meeting he doesn't care what the
people think!!!

The wind has been blowing so much the city workers are having to go pick this stuff up out of the street and out of yards!!!! How much longer before
someone gets sick does anyone out there care about this little town and the mess the mayor has taken it upon his self to make and not get cleaned
up!!! PLEASE HELP

Comments At the time of the investigation, the building had been partially demolished. A dumpster on site contained apparent demolition waste. The Acting Mayor of Leadwood, Charlie Lewis,
stated that an asbestos building inspection had not been conducted. The failure to inspect for the presence of asbestos and to notify a regulated demolition project is a violation of
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Subpart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos, which is adopted by the Code of State Regulations at Missouri Air Conservation
Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080 Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants. Acting Mayor Lewis was made aware of the need to inspect and notify prior to resuming
work on this demolition project.

Missouri Department of Natural Resources staff do not conduct asbestos building inspections since that would be a conflict of interest. The same staff person would then be
investigating and evaluating his/her own building inspection work in the field as part of the overall regulatory mission of the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.
Notice of Violation No. SE164 was issued on January 21, 2016.
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SERO 2016-01-06 2016-02-19 City of Leadwood Leadwood St. Francois Asbestos TR SE164 2016-
Concern No. 26235 Concern Info (SP #7641)

still no test done on the corner of birch and east street in leadwood, i live in this town and i don't like even on tiny little chance of getting cancer
because the mayor pro tem took it upon his self to tear this building down without getting it inspected he says it was an emergency but he was told
months before it needed to be checked then decided to rip it down on a holiday weekend after the city hall had closed for a 4 day weekend!!!! one
employee had told the mayor pro tem the week before that the building was bulging he said it was fine to me it looks like he tried to make a big name
for himself by doing it all alone on an election time!!!! he is running for mayor if he does many more things to this small town that cost money its
going to go under!!!! PLEASE SEND SOMEONE TO HELP!!

Comments At the time of the investigation, the building had been partially demolished. A dumpster on site contained apparent demolition waste. The Acting Mayor of Leadwood, Charlie Lewis,
stated that an asbestos building inspection had not been conducted. The failure to inspect for the presence of asbestos and to notify a regulated demolition project is a violation of
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Subpart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos, which is adopted by the Code of State Regulations at Missouri Air Conservation
Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080 Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants. Acting Mayor Lewis was made aware of the need to inspect and notify prior to resuming
work on this demolition project.

Missouri Department of Natural Resources staff do not conduct asbestos building inspections since that would be a conflict of interest. The same staff person would then be
investigating and evaluating his/her own building inspection work in the field as part of the overall regulatory mission of the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.

Notice of Violation No. SE164 was issued on January 21, 2016.

SERO 2016-03-04 2016-02-23 Doe Run - Fletcher Bunker Reynolds Fugitive Dust SBV

Concern No. 26267 Concern Info (SP #7673) . _ _ N . _ _
We are a family that lives approximately one mile below Doe Run's Fletcher tailings dam. The amount of lime that blows off the dam during a windy

day has gotten worse and worse.

Comments On March 4, 2016, | visited the Doe Run Fletcher tailings dam. Remediation activities are being performed that has most likely caused some excess dust in the air. Rock is being
added to the dike and heavy equipment has been moving across the dike for the past several months. See the attached photos. No particulate matter was leaving the property at the
time of my visit.

No violations observed.
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SERO 2016-02-24 2016-02-23 Brad Yoder Park Hills St. Francois Recycling Site / Burning RP
Concern No. 26273 Concern Info (SP #7683) RP is tearing down and old 7-11 and house in Desloge and is hauling the debris to his house sorting it and burning it. He has a pile of

shingles in he yard. He is also letting people haul in trash. He has a set of scales and is charging them per weight and he then burns it. In the past
2 weeks there has been 2 fire calls with black smoke he blocks his drive so the fire department can not get to the fire with their equipment.

Comments 2-26: | met with Mr. Yoder at his residence and we observed the location where burning occurred on his recycling business lot. He stated that he had burned some demolition waste
from his basement remodeling project. He stated that he does not burn demolition wastes and in particular, the wastes from any of his recycling projects. The 7-11 demolition project
in Desloge was not complete and that a certified asbestos remover was presently inspecting the building. He has a demolition permit from the Air Program. He showed me where the
interior walls that had been removed were placed in a covered trailer. The house that also will be demolished was still standing and they have not began demolishing it. He showed
me a receipt from the transfer station for a small load of wastes.

I made it clear to him that he cannot burn any regulated wastes. If regulated wastes are ever found to be burned in the future, we will have no other choice but to take further
enforcement action.

Mr. Yoder stated that he will not burn any regulated wastes again. He was not aware that he could not burn the wastes from his basement remodel project.

Because the burned area was small | will issue Mr. Yoder a Letter of Warning.

SERO 2016-03-07 2016-03-01 Louie Hudson Backhoe Service  Fairdealing Ripley Burning RP

Concern No. 26334 Concern Info (SP #7743) _ _ _ _ _
Caller reports that the responsible party is open burning a house today and has been for several days. The caller alleges that this house is about the
sixth to have been open burned in the last year.

Comments 3-7: | went to the location and observed a dozer on the property with graded soil and a concrete floor. The building that had been at this location was demolished. No one was at the
location. | will send a letter to the property owner and Mr. Hudson requesting disposal information about the project. The Google Earth aerial photo shows that the building was an
uninhabitable shack with the roof falling in.

3-31: The property owner and the alleged contractor have not responded to our letter for them to contact this office. Because the concern was called in by an anonymous caller we
do not have a witness to the alleged demolition and burning.

No further action at this time unless we can verify the alleged illegal disposal.

SERO 2016-03-02 2016-03-02 Gene Tidwell Sikeston Scott Burning AB SE1612

Concern No. 26340 Concern Info (SP #7755) _ _
Burned a house on 2/29/16 after being told by fire department that he could not burn.

Comments March 2, 2016, Amy Baker investigated the burn location. There was no one present at the time | did not enter the property, . | took photos from the road right of way. | contacted Mr.
Tidwell on March 4, 2016, and informed him that open burning of demolition waste required me to issue a notice of violation.

NOV #SE1612 referred to APCP Enforcement.
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SERO 2016-03-10 2016-03-07 Strack Stone Fruitland Cape Girardeau Other JD
Concern No. 26429 Concern Info (SP #7803)

Dust Crossing.

Comments Strack Stone is watering the yard and some of the stock piles. The water truck is 8000 gallons and they are making at least 3 trips with the truck according to water records. Currently
Strack Stone is making Agriculture Lime products, this product is fine and can drift if the wind is high. Discussed moving some stock piles of stone to other locations for better wind
control.

No violations observed, continue to review when in the area.

SERO 2016-03-10 2016-03-07 Heartland Materials Fruitland Cape Girardeau Other JD

Concern No. 26430 Concern Info (SP #7804)
Dust Crossing.

Comments Heartland Materials is watering the haul roads. They have a 3000 gallon truck and are making 2-3 passes each day. Currently they are making Agriculture Lime products. This product
can drift in high wind conditions.

No violations observed, continue to monitor when in the area.

SERO 2016-03-10 2016-03-07 J. W. Strack Fruitland Cape Girardeau Other JD

Concern No. 26432 Concern Info (SP#7807) o _ _ _
A Rock Quarry is supposed to have water to cut down on the dust. RP doesn't use water and the dust is terrible. It is crossing the highway. CP

says she has complained several times and nothing is done about it.

Comments Strack Stone is watering the haul roads and some stock piles. Strack Stone has a 8000 gallon water truck and is making at least 3 passes each day. The parking lot and haul roads
are wet and water is standing in puddles. Strack Stone is currently making Agriculture Lime products. This product can drift during high wind conditions.

No violations observed, continue to monitor when in the area.
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SERO 2016-03-07 2016-03-08 Verlinda Inc Rolla Phelps Asbestos SBV
Concern No. 26443 Concern Info (SP #7814)

Brady Wilson, inspector for the city of Rolla, gave me a call. He said he was just contacted by someone that reported a concern about a renovation
downtown that was affecting asbestos-containing materials. The location is 1007 North Pine Street. | asked if he had any more information and he
said he did not. He said he had not driven by the location himself either. The number Brady called me from is 573-308-4060. Could you look into this
please?

Comments | stopped by the business located at 1007 North Pine on March 7, 2016 and visited with the owners of the establishment, The Purest Food Market. The business is a deli and grocery
store in the downtown area. They are renovating adjacent to the store to make room for a restaurant. The owner, Mr. Hussain Alajaj of Verlinda Inc. obtained a City of Rolla Building
Permit for the remodel on 11/18/15. Mr. Steve Flowers a city inspector visited the location and then issued the permit. No load bearing structures were being disturbed, therefore an
asbestos inspection was not required for this renovation project. | informed the owners that an asbestos inspection is required for demolition and renovation projects that disturb any
load bearing structures. See the photos below of mainly drywall and insulation that was disturbed. The second photo is that of a load bearing structure that is NOT to be disturbed for
this renovation.

| called Brady Wilson with the City of Rolla and discussed my observations of the site visit on March 8, 2016.

No further investigation required by this investigator on this concern at this time. See the attached City of Rolla Building Permit.

SERO 2016-03-16 2016-03-09 Unknown Dexter Stoddard Other TR SE1687

Concern No. 26455 Concern Info (SP#7843) - _ _ _ _
RP is renovating an old building. They are putting whole fluorescent bulbs and broken ones in the trash dumpster among other things, some of it

looks like it could be asbestos. CP didn't know if they know what they are doing. If not done properly, could be hazardous to one's health. There is
a for rent sign with a name and phone number on it, this is probably the owner (RP).

Comments At the time of my investigation, it was apparent that renovation was taking place. | spoke to Mr. Eric Lawson, who is acting as Manager for the site. Mr. Lawson works directly for the
property owner, Ms. Norma Inafuku. | explained the building inspection asbestos requirement of Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Subpart M---National Emission
Standard for Asbestos, to both Mr. Lawson and Ms. Inafuku. Since required asbestos building inspection had not been conducted prior to beginning the renovation project, Ms.
Norma Inafuku hired a state-certified asbestos building inspector, Mark S. Bonney of Trutest Environmental Solutions, to return to compliance with the asbestos regulation.

Notice of Violation SE1687 was issued on April 6, 2016, to document this violation.
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SERO 2016-03-18 2016-03-10 Coastal Energy Corp. Willow Springs Howell Other TR
Concern No. 26539 Concern Info (SP #7862)

On Wednesday, March 9, 2016 12:20 PM, Jill Bailey (jbailey320@gmail.com) wrote: when | was on the US Hwy 60 and 63 passing Coastal late in
the day yesterday the steamer area was back on, producing emissions. Evidently, Senator Blunt had a rep in town also yesterday, but | was told he
was not driving a government vehicle. Don't know if that had to do with cutting emissions for the day or not. Today, the steam area was emitting.
There was a bad chemical odor on the highway as | passed and tank rail cars were steaming behind the rail spur at coastal. As | have said before |
don't know what the emissions contain. An infrared camera might help determine a little bit about that. | do not yet understand the process of setting
up an air monitor in our town like Jefferson County in Missouri, which has many, many.

Comments This odor investigation of March 17, 2016, began on 10:13 a.m. and ended on 12:17 p.m. No odor problems were noted. This facility is a distributor of fuel (including denatured
ethanol, diesel, and biodiesel) and stores and sells asphalt products (residual oil, asphalt oil, asphalts blended with vulcanizer dispersion (UP1935) and styrene/butadiene copolymer
latex (UP7289), cutback asphalt, and cold patch asphalt. Products created onsite are cold patch asphalt and the asphalts blended with UP1935 and UP7298. The facility was
monitored especially along Railroad Drive and Business 63, but some time was spent driving through Willow Springs to check for odor in other areas and to check for additional odor
sources in the area in order to eliminate other possible suspects. Temperatures were approximately 54 to 60 degrees F. the wind was 5-6 mph and from the west northwest during
the observation period. Humidity was about 30-45%. The applicable state air regulation is 10 Code of State Regulations 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors. It is available on
the Secretary of State's website.

No violation was observed.

SERO 2016-03-15 2016-03-14 Moore Funeral Home Poplar Bluff Butler Other JD

Concern No. 26556 Concern Info (SP #7898) _ _
Take back drugs are being burned in crematory.

Comments Andy and Mandy Moore, Owners, stated only contraband pills have been burned at their facility. They are planning another burn with the City of Poplar Bluff Police department in 2
months. At the time of the investigation they had burned 140 pounds of contraband and almost 5000 pounds of human remains. They are below the 10% requirement. We discussed
the difference between take-back drugs and contraband. | suggested they maintain a list of the contraband that is being burn so they can determine if the contraband is a hazardous
waste. Mr. Moore stated the police department was responsible for the waste ash that was produced from the burning contraband in the crematory.

Further action on this matter will be address by Darrell Hartley with the Solid Waste Management Program, Permitting Unit.

No violations observed, no further action.

SERO 2016-03-18 2016-03-15 Greg Casey/Pallet Connection Sikeston Scott Other TR

Concern No. 26564 Concern Info (SP #7908)
CP called Sheriffs' Dept. RP is hauling Semi-truck loads of treated pallets in and burning them. He stacks them up 30 ft. high and sets them on fire.
He uses old tires to set them on fire. He burns once or twice a week, late at night. CP is concerned the ambers my catch his or someone else's
house on fire. The houses are not that far apart. This could be hazardous if they are asleep. The soot from the fire is all over the vehicles. CP said
RP was arrested and in jail for a couple of days, last week for beating up his daughter.

Comments At the time of the investigation, no evidence of open burning or of pallets was noted. | spoke with Mr. Hoskins by telephone on March 21, 2016, and we discussed that the responsible
party may have covered the burn area with loose dirt to hide any residue. Mr. Hoskins stated that he would try to inform the Southeast Regional Office prior to the next burn, so that
DNR can better document the transport of pallets to the address and the open burning.

No violation was observed. No further action is planned.
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SLRO 2016-02-16 2016-02-16 Glen Meadows, Inc. Troy Lincoln Treatment Plant PM
Operation / Air Odors
Concern No. 26097 Concern Info The odor is so bad that they can smell it in the house and they can't go outside. She is wanting to sell the house, but doesn't think she can get the

price she wants with such a smell. She may call her state representative.
Comments | was out there on January 12th and February 1st. | detected an odor and found sludge in the creek. An NOV has been prepared. | have left a message for the operator.

SWRO 2016-03-08 2016-02-16 Lonnie Miller Half Way Polk General Permit, Other KH
WW / Storm Water / Air
Odors
Concern No. 26168 Concern Info Complainant states that new neighbor is applying turkey litter to the pasture with an ammonia odor bad enough to cause burning eyes and nose.

Spraying fertilizer close enough to the stream that it is getting into the stream.

Comments Found no issue with land application of turkey litter, talked to Mr. Miller about making sure to keep recommended set backs from property lines, creek, wells, etc.... there was still
slight odor but odor from this type of land application is not regulated. No water quality issues found and odor from this land application is not regulated

SWRO 2016-02-17 Kodiak Trailer Manufacture Golden City Dade Particulate / Air Odors

Concern No. 26180 Concern Info Callers states the next door Utility Trailer Manufacture (Kodiak Trailers) have been painting trailers and when doing so the excess paint and fumes
travel over toward her house making it hard for her and her children to breath. Even with the windows closed the smell is overwhelming. Caller also
states her trees are currently purple in color and change often based on the color the Manufacture uses. She has attempted several times to speak
with the company about what is happening only to get ridiculed and laugh at. She is now asking for our help.

Comments

SWRO 2016-02-18  Unknown Stark City Newton Asbestos / Burning RB

Concern No. 26216 Concern Info Tearing down of an obvious home having asbestos and burning of the residence and durn a county burn ban. This being taken place near my
residence and effecting the well being of my family through our air and water supply.
On January 30, 2016 the persons owning the old home located at 28321 Highway EE had a crew of workers with few different pieces of construction
equipment and they were proceeding to demo this old home which clearly was full of asbestos material. Then they proceeded to load it into a dump
truck and haul it out to the field and set it on fire. As the smoke proceeded to permeate throughout my residence clearly many hundred yards away |
was concerned for the welfare of my 4 children due to them inhaling the asbestos in the smoke. At which time | took it upon myself to contact a friend
at the local fire department and ask him if there was anything | could do about this hazardous situation. He called his dispatch and the fire marshal
along with local personal showed up in a matter for minutes. The trucks put out the fire and they were required to cover up the remains. This morning
Feb 6, 2016 upon arriving home from my children's activities | again witnessed them finishing the demo of this home. They obviously didn't heed the
counsel from the local fire marshal as they were loading up the asbestos material and hauling it to now a different field. | fear that this asbestos
material because it wasn't properly disposed of not only poses a risk to my family and | because of the smoke inhalation when they were burning it
but possibly to our water supply as well since they are burning it so close to our property. We chose not to press charges this first time but because
the property owner has clearly no remorse for his actions | am filing this complaint. Today Feb 13th he has started again to haul off the rest of the
home. | have taken pictures of him loading it and hauling it into the field to burn. Although the pictures | tried to take of the fire didn't turn out since |
was to far away and it was 8 pm and dark outside. | do however have a few of the smoldering ashes he is stirring with his skids-tear. This is even
more disturbing that no local law enforcement has taken further action due to the fact that there is a burn ban in effect in Newton County at this time.

Comments
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% MISSOURI Note: **Concern Info* refers to the information provided to the
n DEPARTMENT OF department by the concerned party. The information seeks to
, P IUURAL B, accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the
legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Concern Initials NOV
SWRO 2016-02-19 EPA Cleanup Joplin Jasper Particulate / Fugitive CG
Dust
Concern No. 26251 Concern Info EPA clean up site with track out and dust particulate leaving the site. EPA contact is Crystal Macintire, 913-551-7261. Caller will also contact EPA

contact to find out more details. He is concerned with the dust being raised by the clean-up which is flying through the air and tracking out on the
road. He is aware that lead is a concern with tailings and realizes that it is everywhere but it hasn't been air born until the clean-up started. He has a
child recovering from leukemia so he is worried. He wants us to verify that what they are doing is in compliance with air and waster rules.

Comments

SWRO 2016-02-22  Unknown Republic Greene Toxics / Burning

Concern No. 26265 Concern Info Marie Bennett — 838-2998
Republic, Missouri
There was a fire on ~2/6/16 that was started as a brush fire and burned down an individual's home and 100s of TVs. Ms. Bennett is concerned
because the owner is discussing wanting to bulldoze the property soon and she is concerned that the contaminants from the TVs will contaminate
their water supply.
The address is:
14480 West County Line Road
Republic, MO 65738
February 22, 2016- Spoke with Ms. Bennett she stated that the renter is Mr. Brandon Tillman and that the owner is Mr. Windsor Warren from
Kimberling City, MO. She also stated that TV's are all over the property. Mr. Tillman owned a business where he was purchasing returned TV's, fixing
them and then reselling them. Brandon Tillman's phone number may be (417) 647-5127 according to public records. Business name was possibly
called Computer Bytes?

Comments

SWRO 2016-02-26  Breaana and Barry Jack Sarcoxie Jasper Burning

Concern No. 26308 Concern Info burning tires and mattresses in Road ditch.

Comments

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection activities that occurred during the
reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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Air Pollution Control Program
Ongoing Negotiations

Negotiations
Responsible Party Facility Initiated Region
Asbestos
Archway Construction and Remodeling LLC Commercial Building 4/21/2015 SLRO
Bryan Weirich Scuba Adventure 3/27/2015 NERO
Daniel Turner Daniel Turner 12/17/2015 KCRO
Gerald Moore Harrison Apartment Buildings 3/10/2016 KCRO
Golds St. Louis LLC Gold's Gym 11/13/2015 NERO
Jake Hunget Curt Wallis Property 3/1/2016 SWRO
Landmark Building and Developing Vacant Commercial - East Sunshine 4/6/2015 SWRO
Matt Davis Curt Wallis Property 3/2/2016 SWRO
META Mayhew Environmental Training Associates, Inc. 3/31/2015 ouT
Michael Stelte Stelte Property 3/10/2016  SWRO
Morgan Taylor Lost Cause Customs, Mr. Morgan Taylor Co-Owner 1/21/2016 SERO
Rameshbhai "Ricky" Patel G R P Petroleum, Inc. (DBA Phillips 66 Motel) 11/9/2015 KCRO
Robert Widel Harrison Apartment Buildings 3/10/2016 KCRO
Signature Demolition & Trucking Company LRA Home Demolition 8/21/2015 SLRO
St. Louis Development Corp/LRA LRA Home Demolition 8/21/2015 SLRO
Asbestos and Open Burning
Curt Wallis Curt Wallis Property 3/2/2016 SWRO
Construction Permit
Jeff Goodwin Complete Home Concepts 2/25/2016 KCRO
Jon Melham Northland Coating Solutions 3/10/2016 KCRO
Rick Meeker Polymeric Imaging 4/1/2016 KCRO
Excess Emissions
Lennie Rosenkrans Continental Cement Co LLC/Green America Recycl 10/28/2015 NERO
Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing 1/6/2015 SLRO
Fugitive Dust
Kim Smith Jadwin Sawmill 12/17/2015 SERO
Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)
Noranda Aluminum, Inc. Noranda Aluminum, Inc 7/14/2015 SERO
Son Kim PRESTIGE CLEANERS (095-2160) 2/23/2016 KCRO
Open Burning
Bryan Kusgen KFG Heating and Cooling 3/21/2016  KCRO
Danny Sisk Sisk Mobile Home Service & Transport 10/6/2014 KCRO
David Thomas David Thomas 11/17/2014 KCRO
Donnie Strange Donnie Strange 3/23/2016  NERO
James Smith Joseph Schwartz 11/5/2015 NERO
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations

Negotiations

Responsible Party Facility Initiated Region
Joseph Schwartz Joseph Schwartz 11/5/2015 NERO
Marvin Winger Marvin James Winger 11/5/2015 KCRO
Randy Easley Easley's Auto Recycling and Auction 8/4/2015 KCRO
Randy Tanguay Randy Tanguay 3/1/2016 KCRO
Ronald Hill Ronald Hill 12/21/2015 KCRO
Roy Brinkoetter Big Iron Town 3/10/2016 KCRO
Ryan Smith Ryan Smith 2/13/2015 KCRO
Scott Simnitt Scott Simnitt 10/1/2015 KCRO
Victor Baldwin Vic's Hillbilly Trash Service 3/10/2016 KCRO
Vladimir Dub Word of Life Evangical Christian Church 3/8/2016 KCRO
Wendell Scott Belisle, Sr. Scott Belisle, Sr 3/1/2016  NERO
Part 70 Operating Permit

Andrew Adkins J S ALBERICI CONSTRUCTION 3/10/2016  SLRO
Chad Dykes TEVA Pharmaceuticals USA 9/23/2015 NERO
John Burns Missouri Center for Waste to Energy 8/21/2015 KCRO
Tim Baer TG Missouri 3/3/2016 SERO
Stage | Vapor Recovery

Max Solomon Phillips 66 9/17/2015 KCRO
Mike Assiz BP 9/17/2015 KCRO
Stage Il Vapor Recovery

Bob Howe SPEEDIE FOOD MART 6/9/2015 SLRO
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DEPARTMENT OF
MR d NATURAL RESOURCES
Air Pollution Control Program
Finalized Aareements between February 16, 2016 and March 16, 2016

Negotiation Total Suspended
Responsible Party Facility Initiated Settled Amount Amount Region
Construction Permit
Rex Livingston Pavestone Company-Scott City 9/24/2015 2/18/2016 2000 1500 SERO
Fugitive Dust
Bob London Central Missouri Sanitary Landfill 11/10/2015 2/19/2016 2000 0 KCRO
New Source Performance Standards
Atherton Wastewater Treatment Pl: Little Blue Valley Sewer District-Athert ~ 5/26/2015 2/19/2016 6000 0 KCRO
Open Burning
Jim Hough John Rector 10/28/2015 3/16/2016 2000 2000 KCRO
William Dines William Dines 5/26/2015 2/16/2016 2000 1500 KCRO
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N DEPARTMENT OF
W\ NATURAL RESOURCES

Air Pollution Control Program

Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office

Referred

Responsible Party Facility to AGO  Region
Asbestos
Didion and Sons Foundry Company DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CO 6/30/2011 SLRO
Asbestos and Open Burning
Perry Agricultural Labs Inc. Perry Agricultural Labs Inc. 8/19/2015 NERO
Emissions Inventory Questionnaire
Cany Blazar RENEWABLE ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 9/18/2015 SWRO
Edward Potter White Rock Quarries 9/5/2014 SLRO
Inspection/Maintenance - Fraud
Mr. Woodrow Jones, Sr. 360 Brake Service (GVIP #115444) 4/24/2014 SLRO
Open Burning
Debbie Branson Debbie D. (Stillman) Branson 4/7/2014 NERO
Greg and Karrie Casey Pallet Connection 10/31/2014 SERO
Ray Edward Smith Smith, Ray Edward et al 12/6/2012 NERO
Stage | Vapor Recovery
Alpha Petroleum Everyday Conoco ST13520 6/24/2014 KCRO
Alpha Petroleum Everyday Store # 1090 ST3619 6/24/2014 KCRO
Javaid B Chaudhri, AJ Partnership Everyday Conoco 3/27/2014 KCRO
Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri Everyday Store # 1090 ST3619 3/27/2014 KCRO
Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri Sinclair Retail Station #24060 ST12977 3/27/2014 KCRO
Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum Service Oil Company #12 3/27/2014 KCRO
Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum Inner City Oil 3/27/2014 KCRO
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